Crawford County Commission met pursuant to adjournment with these members present: Steve Black, Presiding Commissioner; Rob Cummings, Commissioner District 1; Jared Boast, Commissioner District 2; and Dana Pilkenton; and the following proceedings were had to viz;

Attendees at the beginning of the meeting included Danny Brown, Mary Cummings, Mark Pfeiffer, Darin Layman, Franky Todd, Kim Cook, Kellie Vestal, Richard Jensen, Karen Sikes, Cindy Redburn and Hunter Phillips.

Darin Layman opened the meeting with prayer.

9:02 a.m.: Jared Boast made a motion to accept the agenda for the December 31, 2024, meeting of the Crawford County Commission, with an amendment to include a closed session for real estate. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

Rob Cummings made a motion to accept the Crawford County Commission meeting minutes of December 10, 2024. Jared Boast seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

Steve Black received an email from Tokio Marine Insurance advising that they would pay damages in the amount of \$59,328 for the Jail and \$6750 for the Coroner.

9:10 a.m.: County Officials: The commission gave approval to Karen Sikes to order copier paper by the skid.

Rob Cummings recognized Danny Brown and his many accomplishments to the county. Danny Brown had secured over 10 million dollars in grants, asphalted 42 of the 53 miles in Road #1 and oversaw 37 bridge projects, among many other things.

Steve Black made a motion to rescind the motion from December 17, 2024 for the purchase of a door from Coverdell. Jared Boast seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

Steve Black made a motion to appoint Mark Schroyer for County Surveyor. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

The PA is still reviewing information regarding a use tax for the county. Discussion will continue next week.

Under Citizens' Participation: Cindy Redburn wanted to thank Rob Cummings and Danny Brown for their service to the county.

The Tutterrow building has been leased and a remodel is in progress for the new Cuba Bakery/Mercantile.

Jared Boast made a motion to appropriate \$50,000 for January 2025 bill paying. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

9:40 a.m.: Jared Boast made a motion to recess for newly elected officials to be sworn in. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

Day of	Adi. Term
Day OI	Auj. I Cilli

10:04 a.m.: The commission was back in session. Rob Cummings stated it had been an honor to serve the citizens of Crawford County. Rob Cummings and Jared Boast presented Danny Brown with a plaque for his 40 years of employment with the county.

10:05 a.m.: Jared Boast made a motion to go into closed session to discuss real estate. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

10:20 a.m.: The commission was back in open session.

Danny Brown will continue to assist the county by continuing to attend the TAC meetings. With the date to be announced, the county will host a meeting for other counties regarding federal grants.

There will be a security meeting with some of the elected officials on January 9, 2025 at 10 a.m.

Jared Boast made a motion to buy back vehicles that were damaged in the flood from the health department for \$700 each. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

10:40 a.m.: Rob Cummings made a motion to adjourn the December 31, 2024, meeting of the Crawford County Commission. Jared Boast seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

The Commission adjourned to meet Tuesday, January 7th, 2025, at 9:00 a.m.

Steve Black, Presiding Commissioner	